
No. Date Question Answer 

1 2/22/2023 When will the solicitation launch? The solicitation will open March 7th 

2 3/7/2023 Can you share the expected annual output for the 

LT RECs that are included in this solicitation? 

Please see the first file under the 'Additional Documets' section of PG&E's 

Long-Term Market Offer RFO website for PG&E's estimated volumes 

available in its Long-Term Market Offer. 

3 3/9/2023 Is there a reason that there are 2 values for 2043 

for Product C&E? 

This was a typographical error that was corrected. Please see the first file 

under the 'Additional Documets' section of PG&E's Long-Term Market 

Offer RFO website for PG&E's updated estimated volumes available in its 

Long-Term Market Offer. 
4 3/9/2023 Has the Power Advocate Link been sent out yet? Yes. The Power Advocate link is in the solicitation protocol. 

5 3/14/2023 Can you provide a word version of the 

Confidentiality Agreement so we can make edits 

if need be? 

No, we cannot provide a word version of the Confidentiality Agreement at 

this time. It needs to be returned as is. 

6 3/16/2023 When submitting a bid and listing the percent 

slice of the portfolio we're interested in, would 

we enter 100% in the short-term offer form if we 

were interested in all of the available short-term 

quantity? 

Yes, in that context, you would enter 100%. 

7 3/16/2023 Can you add me to the distribution list for 

upcoming RFOs? 

Please register to our distribution list via the link on our solicitation 

homepage. 

8 3/20/2023 Can you explain the significant increase in the 

amount offered for products C&E in the years 

2024 to 2025? 

The uptick seen from 2024 to 2025 is a result of the Voluntary Allocation 

process that occurred last year. LSEs had the option to elect their long-

term PCIA allocations as short-term contracts (i.e. for 2023 and 2024 only). 

Because some counterparites chose to elect some of their long-term 

allocations as short term contracts, there is some volume from resources 

in PG&E's long-term resource pool that was picked up from counterparties 

for 2023 and 2024, but not for the remainder of the long-term delivery 

period. 
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9 3/21/2023 Do the Bid Forms need to be partially executed 

when we make our submission? 

You do not need to partially execute when you make your submission. 

10 3/17/2023 Can we submit a bid with the understanding that 

we will provide Section V Attestation a day late? 

Thank you for your question. Please submit the documentation that you 

have by the deadline. Our team will reach out for more information if the 

bid is incomplete. 

11 3/16/2023 Can you explain how collateral will be determined 

for Product C? Is it possible to include POLR 

collateral language that we have used in other 

agreements? If I am awarded Product C and E, 

could the volume be combined into one confirm 

so I would get long-term treatment for Product E? 

Please see Article 7 'Credit Terms' of the confirm for Product C, as well as 

the Collateral Annex of the EEI Master Agreement you have in place with 

PG&E for how collateral will be determined. PG&E requires a separate 

confirm for each product. Because each product has different attributes, 

there may be different credit terms that apply. Therefore we would not be 

able to combine confirms for Products C and E if both were rewarded to a 

counterparty. 

12 3/30/2023 Can I have Attachments A1-A4 in Word format in 

order for my Legal team to more easily compare 

to prior approved forms? 

We are not able to send Word copies of the confirmation letters. 

13 4/10/2023 We are interested in bidding into the PG&E Long-

Term Market Offer Solicitation and are requesting 

to establish an EEI Master Agreement with PG&E.   

Please provide information needed to initiate the 

process of enabling with PG&E. 

Please move forward with submitting a bid. Your team will need to execute 

an EEI before we can execute a contract. 
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